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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: oscar@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg
Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2024 11:26 AM
To: 'Jacqueline Tan'; SUR; assignments
Cc: raymond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; 

shujuan@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; eugene@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; 
nadia@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg

Subject: RE: SLD7690Z TP Claim against PC8902P  - SNM24D203459/C02/TANCHC

Hi All, 
 
We wish to withdraw the claim as the owner would like to Private settle with third party. 
 
 
Thank you  
 

From: Jacqueline Tan <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 5:21 PM 
To: oscar@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: raymond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; shujuan@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; 
eugene@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; nadia@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg 
Subject: RE: SLD7690Z TP Claim against PC8902P - SNM24D203459/C02/TANCHC 
 

[Internal] 

 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Our Insured yet to report. 
 
We will assign LKK to conduct the Pre-repair InspecƟon.  
 
Kindly liaise with our appointed motor surveyor for the inspecƟon. 
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please arrange to conduct the PRS. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
Jacqueline Tan 
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6185 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
 
*For survey maƩer, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 
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*For all LOD, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 
 
From: oscar@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg <oscar@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 4:14 PM 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: raymond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; shujuan@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; 
eugene@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; nadia@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg 
Subject: SLD7690Z TP Claim against PC8902P  
 

 

 

Dear Person in-charge, 

Our client’s vehicle SLD7690Z wants to make a third party claim against PC8902P is insured by China Taiping 
Insurance  
 
Please find attached the accident report and estimate. 
 
 
Kindly acknowledge with the Claim officer in-charge for liability / settlement of our client’s claim. 
 
 
Note to China Taiping Survey Team, 
 
Vehicle SLD7690Z  is currently not our workshop. Will arrange once liability is clear. 
 
 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
Oscar Pong 
Automotive Repair Centre Pte Ltd  
38 Woodlands Industrial Park E1 
#05-18  
Singapore 757700 
Tel: +65 6468 8834 
Fax: +65 6462 2278 
HP: +65 92279933 
 
 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  


